
. .. . ·--..... _ .._...,_., __ -. 

} N I T E D N I~ T I 0 N s 
f (.() NOMIC 
' \ N D 

t ··:J'~ v.v.. . . 1/h·· ~- &~ f (t ( : ... . , \\'] 
! ~-.- • '1.··_<-j ,A . 

. ··- .... , . 

GFI·:!:J\.!lL 

E I 1\C • ~~~~I ;3l.i • 109 
11 Jul y 1~:052 

>C)C I .l\L C O U t·JC JL 
~~~I ~~·~i. ),)\ i) l• 

. , , ( ; · ' ·Y , 
\.; . : .. ·· ·;:. / !1.!-i , • • · . .I . ' · ' / OHIG:::rJAL : ENGLI8H 

.... ... ;,rl~ . _.:-

. _,. ____ -----·- -- ----- -

CONTENTS : 

Cho.irm::.n : 

Hember s : -----

CO -ORDINATION COMMIT'rrn~ 

Jo'om·te~nth Se::; sion 

SUY.f.l/I.RY RECOHD OF TilE liUIIDRim AND NINTH i•lEEr!'ING 

Held ·.:-.t Iko.dquo.rtcrs, New Yo::k , 
ou Monday, )0 J u ne 1952, c t 10 . 30 n . rn . 

Co - ordina t ion of t h E: ,.,orl~ of the Unitdl N.-:- t ions a.nd the s pcc iclized 

agencies (EI2203 ; Elt•C . ~~~~fL . '{·) , E/AC , 24IL . 80 , Ej 1\C , 24/L . f\l_. 

Ej.'\C . 21~ /L . 83, Ej.AC , 211 j L . C5 :.:.ncl !!.. /~".C . 24 /L . t"',G ) ( conti nue '!) 

Mr . POLLOCK Cuw~dn 

Mr . CATELlN IU·p;cntlm~ 

Nr . DT~LHl1YE Bclr:i um 

Hr . cm:PAULT Ca nn.do. 

lr.r . TSi\0 Ch:i.n'l. 

Mr. DOrU NGUEZ Cub a. 

Nr . NOV At~ Czech oslova.kin 

Nr. RIFAAT Egypt 

Mr . MASPETIOt, Fro.nce 

l·tr . KIA I r em 

Mr. C/\STJ\t~EDA MQXico 

l'/1!' • I SHAQ Pc.J :i :Jt •.\n 

.M:r • R~ygs Phllip pines 

Mrs . MELCHIOR Poland 

Ba.r on vo n OTTEI\. Sw· ·~i.un 



E/ t·.C . 24/GR . 109 
.. P~a 2 

~~.bers : ( contin11ed) 

1-lr . RASSADn~ 

l,ir . J'.NDERSO!-l 

1'1r • A0HEH ) 
l'lr • IC0'l'SCtnUG ) 

l~ . POLLER! -CMt5IO 

Hr. 1-fr~rf'ALL ) 
I.Jr . MORT:;jJ:W.r \ 

l 

Hr . AHNJI.LOO 

Hr . HILL 

Uni on o f Soviet Soci~list 

Republics 

Uni t ed Ki n3dom of Great Brito.in 
nnd Northern Ireland 

United States of mnerica 

Urugu.o.y 

Intcrn~tio~~l Labour Or gani sation 
( II.O ) 

United N:~tions Edttcf't,i onnl , 
Sc i enti f ic nn~ Cultura l 
c~gnnbction ( l'J\"E:;co) 

Direct or of Co- ordina t ion f or 
Spec i oli:r.ed Agen~ies {tnd 
EconOJntc nnd Soci.:tl lvh tters 

Secret ary of the Co!!!llli ttee 

GO-ORDI EATION OF TilE HORK OF TIE UNITED NATIONS PlTD THE SPECL'.LI ZED AGENC IES 

(E/ 2205; E/AC. 24/L. '(9 , E/AC , 2~~/L .W, E/AC ,24j';_. , f)l, E/AC.24/L. fJ), E/AC. ?..4/L .35 

~mel 8/AC . 2~·/L .%) ( £_C>ntim~cd) 

TQe CHAIFW~o•\H invi.t ed th~ Commi.ttee t o resume conside r a t i on of the 

r eport of t he Hor kir1g PCl.rty on Pr iorities (E/AC.24/L .79). Cons i der a t ion had 

been c<J:npleted of Secti on B of t he liot of economic and soc io.l priorit y 

~rogr~~!m'1es . The Committee would now dc'l.l with 3ectj.on C. 

l•lr . RASSADIN (Union of Soviet Socie.list Republics) aske d whether the 

Wor king P::~.rtyt s report ' -rould be put to the vote or mere l y cons i dered t o hnve 

b een ndopt ed i n the ~bsence of form~l ob jections . His delegat ion could not 

vote i n fr.~vocy of Section B or :-..ny other section if c b o.sic aL"'C nd.ment i t ha d 

cubmit t cd w:::.s re jected. . 

As to the r~port i t s e lf, he sucgezt ed that mi nority vievs should be 

a i ven there , p::1rti culo.rly wi t h r ege.r<l t o pr ovisions put to the vot e . 

/The CHAIRMf\N 



E/AC , 24/SR.l09 
P~ge 3 

,nle~~ stated tbat, in the ~bsencc of objections, sections of 

the repor~ i•?Oulci be consider-ad t o h:t'!e beer.1 adcpted. Howevc>r, i t iros Of.en to 

members of t he Com.'T',i ttee t o os:;: for o. vote . The r ecord would indicate th~t 

Sec. tion B had not met. with the !\!l"!"!"OVd of th;~ USSR rep;..·esent :•tiv-e i n view of 

the rc jcc tion of en ~ndmcnt he ;-.e.d. submitted . 

The COit.."ll"l ttee t s decisions would be reflected in 5.ts finol r eport. 

Views exprass(ild by doleg~ticns ~nd e xceptions ta:ten to decisions ,i'C'uld be 

lncl.u<led in the summary records, e.nd he would no~~ object.i :~ J the inclusion 

in the rcpo~t of n sentence drnwing attention to t hot fact . 

!Yf...r . 1·-ASSADill (Uni on of Sc·11et Socia:'.. le t R~~ubl::.c s ) observe~. that 

the incorporation of minority vie'\ors in :t cori.mittee report would not 

constitute a depnrture !'rom nol'm"l.l pu.ct!.ce , He '\oroul.d ':here fore i nsist on 

the inclusion of a brief reference to the USSR deleGction ts views. 

'l'he CHAIRMAN soi d t~'li:-.t the SecretCl'ir.t 11ould include in the repo:-t 

o. S\lll'lma.ry of the basic objections e.gn.inst t he report as ~ \Thole. 

~tion C 

l•1r . RASSADIN (Union of Soviet Soci:lli::;t Republics) proposed the 

inclusion of the following sentence i n pa.roz,r n:ph ( 2) : ":r~rovement i n t he 

situat ion of the un~mployed and semi-employed by me::.ns including the 

introduct ion o f state unemployment insurance, free medical ceriri~e, t he 

granting of allowr.nces c.ntl the inr:·over~ent of ~'lousing c.rld otber .living 

conditions." 

Mr . CREPAULT ( Cannda ) observed t h:lt tl'l...e USSH r.;.v~ndment had c.lreody 

been discussed in the Working Pc..rty . The conclusion h.::.d been r ea ched th~t, 

commendc.ble thou(.;h the pt:rpose of the ~ndment ire s , 1 t s =:uJs".;".P.cc l!.::,s 

olrec.d.y covered in the list of pr iori t~es , housing improv~!:'lcnt wr~er 

Section D ond unempl oyment and semi -employment under Cect ion C. 

tla-. CATELIN (Argentini) :J.greed. 

/ Mr. NOVAK 



E/AC. 24/SR. l09 
Page 4 

Mr. NOVPJC (Czecho3loYe.kia) supported the USSR amendment . The 

1 tema as l1Bt5d unti.dr the ve.r i ous hea.O.ings did no::lt define in suff i c ient 

detai l the t asks vhich 1vould devolve upon the interi1at ional organa entrus t ed 

'd th ce.rry1ng out the priority progrmnmes , 

Ti1~ cr;_Cl_~.3'!,~AN put t.he uSSR amendlllent t o Seo t ion C (2) to the vote . 

The UC§ll_y2:_~nd¥,ent .:!_;_q__§_ec:tioi!_.C(2) '"~-~_.;ecto<l by 5 votes to 3, 
1d"\'.h 9 ab~t:~Ft-~~ns .• 

Nr. RASSADIT~ (Un~on of Sovi et Soc ialist Re:;;mbl ica) conaiderad. 

para5raph (3) o.f Secti on 3 inadequate . Re pro}?osed t he inclusion of the 

follorrine ao t-he firs t scntonco of' the !Jaraaraph : "Re - astablisilJ"!lent and 

extension oi' i nternational eco::1o.n.:c Uef.l by the r en1mciation of various }:inds 

of dincrimi:r.at:!.o::l. and restr i ction in ~.nternational trade . " The paragr aph 

a.s ,,.rorded. D.t pr~sent 1vould follc~.,r that sentence . 

The C'EIAIRMAN ob t3erve<l th~t the Corr.mi t tee !w.d tvo other amendments 

to IJara(-;raph 3 before it . The UnitGd Kin:3don delege.tion pro;osed the 

insertion of t ha •rords "clomf;iJ tic :- :n :lt: ironediutely before "international 

t r ade :: (E/AC .24/L.83 ) . The Argent ine delegation had submitted an amendment 

(E/AC . 24/L. d6 ) providing for deloUon ot' the wcrds " -cne r·r eeing of exciH::I..Il~t~tj 

and tile lo·wer l n(5 of customs t<u•iffs" and substitution of " t he f:reeing of 

exchangs s , the loY.0r i ng cf customs t ariffs and the racogni t i0n o f f air 

international prices bot h for manufactured products and for ravr :matorials . " 

f'ir • . I\1'DERSON' (United Kingdom) said th3.t t~1e r eeaon for his 

a-rr..on<Ll"lent ,,as that· ref erence had been mede i n other sections of the repor t 

t o itema suc!l as increaoed production, '~>ihich was a do.:nestic matter . He 

·nad merely rri shed to bring Sec tion C (3) i nto l ine vith o7,her sections u 

The paragr aph a s a whole , however, appeared to deal in substance with 

ma tters v!lich i,•ere outaide the con:.petence of the Collillli ttee . He t herefore 

proposed the delet ion of all but the first phrase, which would nm1 read as 

fol l ows : "Promoti on of a steady b'l"owth of domestic and international trade" . 

/ !IJr. CATELIN 



E/AC. 24/SR . l 09 
Pe.ge 5 

Hr. CATELIN (Argent i na) se.id that he 1-rould suppor t t he proposal of t he 

United KinG~o~ rep~esentative and withdraw the Argent i ne amendment t o paragraph 3. 

Mr . ASEEl1 (United States of America) supported the United Kingdom 

pr oposal. It was il;.aJ.visable t o go into undue de t ail in provid.ing gui ding 

pr i nc i pl es for the speci a l i zed agenci es . 

Mr . RASSADIN {Union of Sovi et Socialist Republics ) wa s unabl e to 

accept t~e United Kingdom amendment . The guiding pr i nciples had become so 

gener a l tha t the Committee might very well confi ne i t self t o t he headings 

under whi ch t he priority pr ogrammes Here listed. The pr i nciples shoul d be as 

clear as possibl e . The USSR emendment provided s uch clarification and 

emphasized t he ll!'gent need for extens i on of i nt.erna t :i.one.l economi c t ies 

whi ch wer e being jeopardi zed by the d::..scr iminat ory pr actices in which cer tain 

countries engaged. 

v~ . ISHAQ {Paki s tan) di d not obj ect t o t he United Kingdom amendment . 

He wished, however, t o know ..,7he ther the inser tion of the words "domestic and" 

i mplied t hat domes tic and international trade ,.ror e of equal i mpor tance . 

Mor eover , he pr oposed that t he f i na l phase i n parasraph 3, "with due r egard 

t o achieving an equil ibr ium in internat i onal accounts", should be r e t a ined. 

Disequilibrium in such acc~~ta was t he greates t obst acle to i~ternational trade . 

v~ . NOVAK (Czechos lovakia) suppor t ed t he USSR amendment s ince i t 

s erved to clarify paragraph 3 . His del ecation felt t hat it mi ght ser ve clearly 

t o define all the t asks and difficulties t o be overcome. It was impossi ble to 

speak of an expansi on of int ernational trade i f, on the other hand, certa in 

9ount ries were taking concrete. measures to pr event internati o~l t r ade and wer e 

applying various forms of d5.scri!llination. Al l t hat did not l ead to expansion but , 

on the cont rary, t o r estriction of international trade , with all i ts 

disadvantageous economic and soci al consequences . 

The CIIAIRMAN put the USSR amendment to the vote. 

The USSR amendment was r e jec ted by 1 votes to 3, with 8 abs tentions . 

fr.:r. ANDERSON 



E/AC.24/sR . l09 
Page 6 · 

Hr. f.IJ'IDERSON (United Kingdom) agreed to withdraw the words "domestic 

and" in paragraph 3 for the reasons advanced by the Pakistan repr esentative. 

He also accepted the Pakistan amendment . 

V~ •. RASSADIN (Union of Soviet Soci~list Repuolics) said that he was 

unable to vote for Section C since t";o basic amendments submitted by his 

delegation had been rejected . 

The CHA~~ ~ut to th~ vote the United Kingdom amendment to 

paragraph 3, un0 . .:n~ which the parae;raph would r ead as follows: ''Promotion of 

a steady growth of intern~tional t::-o.de, with due r egar d to achieving an 

equil ibrium in international accountsa . 

~l!n~ted ICingdo,!D_ ~~'}£ZE~~3as adopted by 14 votes to 3. 
Section C, as rur;en~ed, it:ls adonted. 

u~. CASTANEDA (Mexico) observed that Section B, which had been 

appr oved by the Committee , containe .: a footnote stating that a minor i t y of 

the 1-Jorking Party had propose;.! the following as the fourth item under 

Section B: "Measures to increase the export by economically devel oped countries 

of industrial equipment and other commodi ties essential for the development 

of lL~der-developed colL~tries". Sever al r epr esentatives had felt that the 

footnote related to Section C mor e than t o Section B, and he suggested that 
it should be transferred. 

It was so agreed . 

Section D 

.Mr . RASSADIN (Union of Soviet Soc:!.alist Republics) . submitted tlTO 

amendments to Section D. In paragraph 1, he pr oposed the addgton of the 

\Tor ds: "extension of social insurance , pr ovi sion for old age, dieabili t y and 

sickness". He further proposed substitution of the followi ng for paragraph 4: 
"Extension of housing programmes and provision of housing facili t ies to peopl e 

in the l ower income groups". 

Mr. CREPAULT(Car~da ) observed that the Wor king Par ty had deal t with 

those amendments and had decided against them since the subjects were already 

cover ed in Section D. 
/Mr. RASSADIN 



E/AC.24/SR.109 
Po.ge 7 · 

J-tr . RASSADlll (Union of f:)rict Socialis t nepublic s ) 53.id th.?.t 

pc.rngra.ph l i n its pre:scn·i; f orm re.rc:rr-~d t o soc i.n. l insurnnce gencr~lly . 

The USSR L!r-.endment di d no t c.ffect the aub sto.ncc, but unC'.e it clc::).rer . The 

:.mendment to pnr:.e,rr~ph 4 servE:d the s::uue purpose . 

Nr . r s:IJ\Q. (P:J.kis t o.n) would prefer to retc.in pnrne;raph 1 az vorded. 

In raos'~ under--develo:ped countries social insurnnce wns not provided and 

a ny addit ion to the paragr.:-,ph might t herefore co.use diff icult ies . 

The CH;\ Iru1.AN put t he USSH o.mendment t o pa.rcgraph l t o the vote . 

The U3'3H :.:.~endl!1.ez:t!._!,.£..12r.:r :.~E.!:·\Ph l._!T:-J.~.E9~_c.:..dopt.;;~ 4 votes bei~~ 

i n favo~.;:_ nml_ 4. agc.inst, ,.,i th 10 r:_l;>_ste :~.J..:ions . 

The CF . .i',Iill'tlAN put the U[ 'SI; tunendme nt to p:-.r n()ra.ph 4 t o the vote . 

The USSR ~mend!ncnt t o p~1·ugro.ph 4 1-rc.s adopt ed bi' 8 votes t o l, 

,.,1 th 9 n.bstentions . 

Section D, c.s untended, w~e a.dol?'tt;cl . 

Section E 

The Cl!Ailll<L'\N dre'" nttent.i.on to the j o:i.nt Cuban-lt'rench c.nendJnent 

(E/AC .24/L.80) to Section E. 

t·1r . OOtHNGU.t::Z. ( Cub~), in i ntroduc ing the joint o.nendment. , emph~sized 

that devel opment proe;rOJTI.mes in under--developed countries '"ere being ha.Jl!pered 

by the bck of ndequo.te l y trained nation:>l stnff . He knew that the Latin 

/..merico.n countries t ool( the view thnt t he promotion nf scientific education 

c>.nd rescc.rch w:J.s neces sm•y for the eff:i.dent i mplemcnto.t:i.on of st:.ci:t p:r.-ogr m:lr;les 

aDd that t ha t vie\<r hc.d been brought t o the attention of the United Nations 

Secret aric t on ~ny occasions . It .1-rould be found t ht1t t he s .~.me position w:.s 

t o.kcn by the authors of the docuraent "Me usures for the economic deve lopment 

of under-de~loped countries " i n :par aeraphs 26, Cd a nd 91 (E/1986) . 

Mr . tllASPETIOL (Frnnce) sa id tha t the Fr ench dc l etiution had pnt 

fonTc.rd runendrnents to the f irst Unite d States 1-ror~dng paper o.nd ho.d obta ine d 

purtio.l satisfaction of i ts proposals in the Hor:~inc; Pc.rty, even though one 

item i t ha.d pr oposed, "Tra ining of a. cultural o.nd social nucleus" , had not 
/been adopted. 



E/AC.24/SR.l09 
£~{/) 8 

-·' i 

beeli adopted. Scientific education and resaarch were of primary importance 

in econanic and social advancement and deserV"ed. a pl.S.ce in t he list of priorities. 

Mr. REYH'....S (Philippines) welcomed the Joint_ amendment. There was e. need 

~~.tiot orily to develop existing: sCienti~ic education and research but to introduce 

it in some countries. '-Ther.e it was practically non-existent. Effc•"te ehoUl! 

·. be made to cot~teract the tendency of students in under-developed countries 

to be attracted to the p~t~ge profees~ons while neglecting the technologi cal. 

TM Philippine delegation also supported the four priorities proposed 

by the Working Party. Elementary education in the Philippines was free, but 

owing to the ravages of war there were not enough facilities for all. Since the 

war, the Government had given top priority t o provisions for additional 

facilities. His delegation attached particular importance to education in the 

principl es , purposes end methods of international co-operation, "ithich should help 

to make the work of the United nations and the specialized agencies increasingly 

effective. 

tr.r. KOTSCENIG (United States of America) said that the interest of 

the United States in scientific educE~,tion and research was ~rell kno~m . However, 

the Committee should not lose sight of the fact that it was establishing a list 

oi pr~or~ -c~es and that tlle promotj.on o:r research and scienti.t'ic knowledge was 

implicit in all the items that had <:>.!ready been adopted. The joint amen.fu:::ent, 

while still unnecessary, rnigbt be more easily acceptable if it was amended to 

read: ''scientific education and reset:rch in furtherance of the priority 

p:rog:r8IIli!les in the economic and s ocial fields ". 

~~ . CAS~1L~A (Mexico) thought that the United States sub-amendment 

__ tended to give the impression that scientific education and research were 

;merely. a means of achieving th~ other priority programmes. To him they represented 

a programme of their own, embracing not only the natural sciences but t~e 

politic~l sciences. 

NlX' . J,~:lSF.ETIOL (France) felt that t he United States pr oposal :might 

be i nterpre ted to mean that the main emphasis should be given to applied 

science at the expense of theoretical science . I f scientific education and 

r esearch 1.rere to be considered merely a means of promoting the priority 

/programmes, 



E/AC.24/SR.l09 
Page 9 

proc:rtu!D1les, they h:,d no pl3.cc in the l:!.st :•.s en inde:;:emlent pr~.ori ty . The 

join-t omenO!lent hn.d sonethinc :m ~r ' · ·:.L o::.dc:.· in vi e\1 . 

Mr . KOTSC HNIG (Uni t ed States of lUJer:i.c:J.) expl.nined t h2.:t his 

::;ub ~a.rnc ndmeot ,.,~,_.lcl not limit scientiflc frO£!-r::ui:mes to the r113.tural sciences . 

It would allo-:..r for politica l scier.ce and re::;enrch ivhic l1 ~.;ere ce ::.· t r.;inly 

relc.ted to econonic and socic.l pror r arurues . 

Under the French representative: s interpretation the joint arJCndment 

vould 0\maunt. to g i vir..g priority to (}..ny rcsecr ch projc~t J however n.'bstrusc. 

The Cornmi t tce rr:Ls s ·.tpposed t c be e::;tablisbJng overall pr1ori ties fo:r 

Unite C. Nc.t:i.or:s c.cti vi t ies and could not conc~rn i ·cself •r:Lth b VSl'"Y det a :'-1 of the 

pro~;rx.~es of indi v'"idual ::;p~d ~lizcd. c.s~11c ies . 

tr.r . IS!IAQ (P(:!ldot cn ) cJ.r~~'' attention to n. -:.~cc~nt. otntement by the 

Unit ed Gt o.tes rcprr..: sen.tc.ti vc 1:1 t he Econot1ic ·and ;.>oci::.l Council thn.t 

r cdio-'lctive i sotopes were bcin.{3 used in :w,r i culture . The c.tomic resee,rch 

th::1t hr:.d led t o the production of those j 3otopes h':Lcl ~- . t been lmd.ert:l.ke n t o 

promote ::.gricul turc . Thc.t ,.rc.:J c.D ill.u~trution oJ~ t be r~pplic~t.ion of pt~:-e 

rese arch to o. pr::>.ctic:::l field. The inclusj.on of scientific educcLtion r.nd 

research c.s a. priority on its o'vrn merits seemed tc be justified . 

. Mr . CASTJ.NEDA (Nexico) c.1; d not agree t h::t the j oi nt ::llliendmcnt wotlld 

si ve priority to r:my kin•l of resec.r ch . It could certa inly not be in~el';:u· ..:t.ed 

as implying t hn.t priority should be given t o such c. s tudy as the use of the 

:.· :;. .. erlati ve in the Sumericn l anguc.ges, :md UN'.BSCO could be relied up em to 

decide 1-Th).ch progr cruwes '~auld pronat e scj.cnt :.f ic e:d~!cction nnd :reseo.rch useful 

to economic o.nd soci<:.l devel opment . 

T~e CHAII\...I-.:1!\N put the Ur.i ted Stc.tes sub- e.r~c.:mdr:1ent to the! vote . 

The sub-:'.mendment wcs re.iectcd by 8 votes t o LL__w:it}!_l_c~bstent 1:_<:>_ns . 

The joint Cu:.bc.n~.?rench m:.end.ment (E/i'-.C. 24/L .BQl \o?f'.G c.doE_tl:~. "b•t 16 vot e s 

to n_onE: 1 vri th 2 ::-.bstentions . 

/ The CI!A l.t{N/J~ 



~tAC.24/SR.l09 . 
Page 10 

T'ne CHAIR!vli\N observed thnt wtth 'the ado:pti: ... n of the ru:nendment t he 

title of Section E "'ould 'be made to Nnd "Dcve'2.c;:+:.imt of educo.·tion end scienc-

Mr . .t.-1.1'\.SPE'I'IOL ( Fr ::mce ) submitted runer1dments t o the French te·· 

~s (1) and (2) in section E and an amendment to ~tem (3) substit·· --· "'*!t 

:;::~wrd.S "for a better understanding of" for the word tt±n 11
• 

~~~~_!:_ree ~ndmen~ts ~!__!;he French~e_l.e~o.t1on \·re re a.dov.teq. 

1·1:~ . C:.\S'lAflEDA (Hexico) drelt o.ttention t o doculuent E/AC.24/L.8l, 

cont aining h:;.s :.unem1.ment t o 1·~em {4) . Culture vns not, the patr imony of a 

privileged. e lit e , but should be mo.de s.eces sible t o all sect ions of the 

population . 

Hr . RliBSADIN ( Union of ~3oviet Socinlist Republics) wished to be 

cle;.r ~bout the me<:min~ of t·.~e · ' Wrd ncommLmi ty" in the Hexican e.mcndmcnt. 

It could be transln.ted into Eus::; i··n by 11~hl~" or by "obshchestvo" . 

The former hs.<l a mo1:e r estricted: mean1.ng in the sens e of ::~ loca l ~~' 

'vh:U.e ·!;;he L:.tter ht .. d the bron.dl!l' connot 1.\tion of s :;:ciety in genere.l. 

i<lr . ISHt\.~~ ( Pn.hstn.n ) r;n.i.d thc.t he had the s ame dif:t'icul t y . To him 

the word implied. somethi.nc nar row c.nd might refer to a cormnuni ty vi thin the 
, - - -- .. .. - ,..... ·----·. ~- .: .. \. -- - ."> .~ '~ - .... .. ~..! - ·-..... ~ 5'-"" '-'v.:.:o.i.IJ,u..u . .:.. V J V.!. V l.:.._ .&..J.<.~ v .:..v.t..-. • 

The CHAIHHAN felt that a s used in the on:endment the \vord had t he 

broe .. der me aning . 

tt;r . CREPAUL'r ( Canad2.) felt tha t the wordil'lg of the \llllendment did not 

r eflect i t s sponsor ' s iC.c~. of maldng t he cultural lif e of the conununi ty 

c.ccessibl (;'J to all 3ections o f the popul(tt i on . It \vould be better s i mply t o 

inser t the words "c.nd. the cul tura.l life of the coi!I1lluni ty" behreen '1educati on" 

!.: .. nd "to" .in the existh1g text. 

Nr . CAST!\~!ii!DA ( Nex:i.co) r~ccepted the Cn.nndicn s uegesti on. 

/Nr • KO'.rSCHIHG 



E/AC.24/SR.~09 
Pa.ge 11 

l·tr . KOTSCRNIG (Un-:. t e d Stet% of !'ur.ericc.) fel t t hat the .t>'Jexicc.n 

0-mcnd:nent ,.;culd t a:1d +,o mr.,:~e ::. te;r. (h) cxt:J:·C;mcd.y br o;::.d . I:c r e called tbo.t. the 

ideo. in thE: o:me!:dul':.nt ho.d f~ r s t been sugt)ested by the UNESC:O re:present~ti ve . 

It seemed to l::im ~hat by m:.:{inc educc.tion o.cccosible to nll sections of the 

po:fiul~·:l-.ion IJ1UE ~.;r_:o ·.wu! d be n.uton.atic~lly promoting sn opportunity t o shere 

in the cul t u.ro.l lif e . The o.dopt:i.on of the Mexlco.n ru.o.endflent ~.vould, together 

'nth iter:t () ) o.lre~\dy c.dopted, meo.n that eve-::y conoJ:i.vnble UNESCO !ll'0(3,rtlODO 

\to·u~•C. hc:::ra t:gh 'Pr i ority. 

He rezerv<::·d the r ight of his country's de legation to work within 

UNESCO for concentrcti on upon pro(7nrnmes tha t would make t hat or~c.nization 

8 fully effE>C t.i ve tool for the betterment of t he h U.!lL'Ul :;:ace . 

.t!..r . CAS'IMlEDA (Mexico) pointed out tho.t t he t·1cxico.n t-Uni stry of 

Educat ion hnd 3-rro.ne;ed for t:.:;e p··· · . .i.ct>tion of He:(icv.n classic s in very che~p 

editions , there 'by Ho.!;:i ng '!".i1:.r.1 o.cce:;s :l.bl~ to !3~ctions of the popu.l:-::tion wh.ich 

would othen!i.se not ha ve hacl t :1e oppo:ct!mi ty to rc:.~ d them . Such ~ progr~.mrne 

wn.s not strictly vi thin tho sphere ct e6.uc:::.t i on, uut it w~) S the type of 

pro(;·:~.mme the.t lms ur gently needed . 

1>1r . l\JUERSOIJ ( United Kingdom) sa id ·c.r-cat for ~eo.oc:m of . olc.rit~ t.nd 

· oiiLpl :'i.c1 t y 1 ho would not ·support tho ~·::.:locn .:.:mencroant. Tile po1nt wnu 'I:J.l.rendy 

cotrc-!'od by :irnplicn.t:i.cn . 

Mr . TSAO (Chino.) emp~1.si :zed that the Coram:i.t tec lm.s esto.b lish1ng 

vitally neerled priority progrc..rn.11es, and not w·orlclng upon a. genera l 

t'.e cl{;.l'o.t~.on of cultur:-tl rights . ,'\lthough nccess t o c lassicc.l music c.nd 

books ..,nw a. praiseworthy goal, it wo.s not c.c importa nt us fund(~::ento.J. educo.t i on, 

for inst:tnce , in view of the m-w:sco report thc.t half the hur:1o.n r l:'.ce VD s 

i lli te~:~tt.! . 

Mr . HAGPETIOL (France ) s o.id th'1 t he 'vould ::;up!Jort the Hexicc..n 

r.unendment . 



_.~fAC.24/SR.liJ9 
Page 12 

Nr. ABNALDO (United Nati ons Educ :•t~.onal, Scientific und Cultural 

Organizatio n ) so.id th'J,t UNE~3C:O ·,;: . , t;oti seeldng e. place in the list of 

priorities for all c,.f its pr ogrcmmcs , but it did ha ve the ob l i gation of 

i~clic~tJ ne hmr it could co ;:r::;·cibute best t o ecOllom.lc and social development . 

He W;~J.co: :1ed the statement that the United States Government '\rould 

:::.ssist UNESCO i n it.c: coutinuine; effort t o concentrate its prograltl!lles tcwur<l 

pr n.ctJ cd ob.ject:t ve ::; . 

l1r. C">EPAULT (Canada ) sho.r ed some of t he concern expressed. by the 

Uni t ee. :-~tn.tes r epre6s:1ta.t i ve "because the Committ ee ha d already decided that 

the :Ltems vei·e not to be considered. t'.s listed. in order of gcnenil importanc..o . 

The Hexicc.n propos:l.l •.tould ~end to n~};:c the list too cOL'lprehens i ve and thereby 

deprive it, of the character of a list of priority pror;r,J.lmnes . 

f,ir , REYES ( Phil:L:ppinen) drell attention to :pe.rc..gr :.\ph 7, 1-rhich made 

the entire lis'G of l.tems sub (;ec"t to the overriding objective o"f promoting the 

econoiui.c o.nd soci.~.l development of umler-developed areo.s , The i temG· were 

thc:.··efore not an a i mless e;ro1.1.p i vg of :progrv.;ri<.;l2S . 

~he t~exic~? eJnend1:1ent, o.s ara·~nded ..t......~r~1s adopted by 9 votes to l J .. 

'"i th ~( c.bsi;..:mt :i.o1\s, 

Secti on E , o.c amended, ·. :1s a doptee. , 

The meetin~ ror:Jc nt 1.10 :i? •m•. 

ll/7 p.m. 




